EDGEWOOD

Transforming Lives. Restoring Hope.

The Edgewood Center for Children and Families
1801 Vicente Street
San Francisco, CA 94116
Tel (415) 681-3211 / Fax (415) 664-7094

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

The Edgewood Center for Children and Families

Board of Director’s Meeting
Date-September 14,2022
Time: 5:30pm

Lynn Dolce (she/her) is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Edgewood Sunshine Board Meeting

Time: Sep 14, 2022 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://edgewood.zoom.us/j/89388615926?pwd=U1NKOHItNEInRHpObTRXMnV552RWdz09

Meeting ID: 893 8861 5926
Passcode: qB4Z?n

One tap mobile
+16694449171,,89388615926# US

+16699006833,,89388615926# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)


https://edgewood.zoom.us/j/89388615926?pwd=U1NKOHltNElnRHpObTRXMnV5S2RWdz09

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 646 931 3860 US

Meeting ID: 893 8861 5926

Find your local number: https://edgewood.zoom.us/u/kcgRWATAVN

Board Secretary:
Stephanie Gates

Stephanieg@edgewood.org



https://edgewood.zoom.us/u/kcqRwATAVN
mailto:Stephanieg@edgewood.org

From: Stephanie Gates

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: The Edgewood Center for Children and Families Board of Directors Meeting - September 14, 2022
Date: Monday, September 5, 2022 11:08:54 AM
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Sunshine Notice-September 14, 2022-Board Notice.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors Clerk,

Please see the following Sunshine Notice for posting in your offices. The
Edgewood Board of Directors will be having a Sunshine Meeting on
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 5:30pm. Please see the attached with Zoom
meeting details.

Thank you,

Stephanie Gates
pronouns: she/hers
Executive Assistant

Edgewood Center for Children and Families
Phone: 415-725-1331 Fax: 415-664-7094
stephanieg@edgewood.or
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Visit our website: edgewood.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged and/or confidential information only for
use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received this e-mail
transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone and delete the transmission.
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